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From: Debbie.Orshefsky@hklaw.com
To: Nicholas Kalargyros
Cc: nbarnett@Thomaseg.com; harveytaylor@earthlink.net; michaelazucker@bellsouth.net
Subject: RE: Progresso Commons ROW Public Participation
Date: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 5:39:44 PM
Attachments: Scanned Document.pdf

At the public participation meetings on this matter  we discussed the overall project and related approvals, including
 that the property would be replatted, that "paper streets" would be vacation and that the existing barrier on NW 2nd
 Avenue was proposed to be moved south about 20'.  More recently we presented the project and related approvals
 to the South Middle River Civic Association (June 27, 2017) where the members present voted unanimously to
 support the project as a whole.  The only other civic association which we met directly with was Progresso Village
 Civic Association which has publicly supported the project and related approvals for months. 

In addition, with respect  to the right of way vacation/barrier relocation requests, the only existing accessible right of
 way that is proposed for a change in traffic flow is the location of  the current barrier on NW 2nd Avenue which
 since 1997 has prevented direct access to NW 9th Street from Sunrise Blvd.  Access will still be restricted from
 Sunrise, but, in an effort to assure that the owners of property along NW 2nd Avenue in the vicinity of the site were
 aware of the proposed barrier relocation on NW 2nd Avenue,  the attached letters were  sent to each of these
 property owners; I received only a few calls with questions in response to these letters.

 I trust this information provides the update you requested. Debbie

Debbie Orshefsky | Holland & Knight
Partner
Holland & Knight LLP
515 East Las Olas Boulevard, Suite 1200 | Fort Lauderdale FL 33301
Phone 954.468.7871 | Fax 954.463.2030
debbie.orshefsky@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

-----Original Message-----
From: Nicholas Kalargyros [mailto:NKalargyros@fortlauderdale.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 4:30 PM
To: Orshefsky, Debbie M (FTL - X27871) <Debbie.Orshefsky@hklaw.com>; Noel Barnett
 <nbarnett@Thomaseg.com>
Subject: RE: Progresso Commons ROW Public Participation

Debbie,

Can you update this report to include the right-of-way vacation comments I left on the file "PublicParticipation.pdf".
 I need to show the PZB that you met with the community regarding this vacation.

Nicholas Kalargyros | Planner II
P: (954) 828-5193  E: NKalargyros@fortlauderdale.gov

-----Original Message-----
From: Debbie.Orshefsky@hklaw.com [mailto:Debbie.Orshefsky@hklaw.com]
Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 1:52 PM
To: Nicholas Kalargyros
Subject: Re: Progresso Commons ROW Public Participation

We covered all the issues in the same meetings. Nothing to add.

On Jul 11, 2017, at 12:13 PM, Nicholas Kalargyros
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 <NKalargyros@fortlauderdale.gov<mailto:NKalargyros@fortlauderdale.gov>> wrote:

Can you provide me with an updated list of public participation meetings you held and included speaking of the
 right-of-way vacation. Do you have any civic association letters of support and can you provide me with an updated
 public participation summary.

Nicholas Kalargyros | Planner II
City of Fort Lauderdale| Urban Design & Planning
700 NW 19th Avenue | Fort Lauderdale FL 33311
P: (954) 828-5193  E: NKalargyros@fortlauderdale.gov<mailto:NKalargyros@fortlauderdale.gov>
<image001.png>

________________________________

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the
 individual(s) to whom it is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender
 immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an
 existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a specific
 statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you
 properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in
 confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect
 confidentiality.
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